FILED MAR 18, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 01457-16
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: March 18, 201'6
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 7[/"
FROM: Clayton Lewis, US Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering
RE: Docket No. 140220-WU-Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by

Sunrise Utilities, L.L.C.

Please file the attached “Buchannan complaint against Sunrise Utilities filed with DEP” in the
above mentioned Docket File.

Thank you.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 18, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 01457-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Terri Jones

L _ e
From: Clayton Lewis

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 4:39 PM

To: Terri Jones

Subject: FW: Sunrise Utilities- A PSC Regulated PWS

Attachments: 2016_03_17_11_11 0OS.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please add the attached file to Docket No. 140220. “Buchannan complaint against Sunrise Utilities filed with DEP”.

Thank you

From: Laura King

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 4:37 PM

To: Clayton Lewis

Subject: FW: Sunrise Utilities- A PSC Regulated PWS

Please make sure this gets in the docket file. Thanks

From: Clayton Lewis

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 1:07 PM

To: Laura King

Cc: Robert Graves; Kelley Corbari; Charles Murphy
Subject: FW: Sunrise Utilities- A PSC Regulated PWS

FYI

From: Stadelbacher, Ron [mailto:Ronald.Stadelbacher@flhealth.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 12:13 PM

To: Clayton Lewis

Cc: Devine, Owen F; Nickerson, Matthew A; Vincent, Bob G; Goldstein, Cynthia
Subject: Sunrise Utilities- A PSC Regulated PWS

Dear Mr. Lewis,

I am sending you the latest, 3/14/16, phoned in complaint, by Frances Bucannon, who claimed that a leak in a water
line, at Sun Acres S/D, within the Sunrise Utilities PWS, was causing flooding in his back yard, and “nothing was being
done to fix it”. Mr. Matthew Nickerson, Environmental Specialist, FDOH in Polk, investigated his complaint on 3/14/16,
and attached is the resulting correspondence to the owner of Sunrise Utilities PWS, 6531739.

Best Regards,

Ron

Ronald L. Stadelbacher
Environmental Supervisor Il

Environmental Engineering Division

Florida Department of Health in Polk County



2090 East Clower Street, Bartow, Florida 33830-6741
Office: (863) 519-8330 ext. 12152
FAX: (863) 534-0245

Ronald.Stadelbacher@flhealth.qov

Mission: To protect, promote, and improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county, and community efforts.

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available
to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



Misslon: Rick Scott

To protec!, promate & improve the health : Govemor
:tfa:"e, ccunlylg mmmﬂnuﬂ:?w pted John H. Armstrong, MD, FACS
' ' "—Eﬂ# State Surgeon General & Secvetary

Viston: To be the Healthlast Stato in the Nation

March 15, 2016

SUNRISE UTILITIES
PWS: Id. No. 6531739

SUNRISE UTILITIES LLC - LESLIE SZABO
P.O. BOX 2608
EATON PARK, FL 33840

Dear Water System Owner:

It has come to the attention of our department that there is currently a water main leak at 2540 Edmond
Circle and that you have been notified for this break over two week ago. This leak should be repaired
as soon as possible, bit no later than five days from the date of this notice. This repair must be done
under the supervision of personally as outlined in Chapter 62-699 Florida Administrated Code. Failure
to do so may result in enforcement action. :

If you have any questions, please contact me at (863) 519-8330 ext. 12154.

Sincerely,

ez ¥ S

Matthew A. Nickerson
Environmental Specialist Il

Cc: |.szabo@rogers.com
wileypratt@netscape.net
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